Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 22 February 2019 8:58 AM

To: jeslyn@carzauto.com.sg; SUR

Cc: ‘allan_goh@carzauto.com.sg'; Hwee Jie (LKK Auto)
Subject: RE: SLB638H Finalized report

Dear Jesylyn,

Please get DV from Allied World , OIC Hazel Chua, their ref C044692/001

Email Hazel.Chua@awac.com

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 22 February 2019 8:37 AM

To: jeslyn@carzauto.com.sg; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SLB638H Finalized report

Dear Jesylyn,

Thank you for the email.

Dear Veron,

Kindly assist

FYNA Our Ref : CS/AWA18022709/Jvbe2
G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



From: jeslyn@carzauto.com.sg [mailto:jeslyn@carzauto.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 19 February, 2019 11:47 AM

To: allan _goh@carzauto.com.sg; Hwee Jie (LKK Auto)

Cc: 'Alex'

Subject: RE: SLB638H Finalized report

Hi Hwee Jie
Good Afternoon

Can I know when I will get the DV?
Please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank You.

With Regards,
Jeslyn Chua
HP: 8322 7418
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From: allan goh@carzauto.com.sg [mailto:allan goh@carzauto.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 28 December 2018 10:53 AM

To: 'Hwee Jie (LKK Auto)' <hweejie@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Alex' <alex@carzauto.com.sg>; jeslyn@carzauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: SLB638H Finalized report

HI Hwee lJie,
| would accept the offer.
Thank u

Regards,
Allan

From: Hwee lJie (LKK Auto) <hweejie@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 28 December 2018 10:42 AM

To: allan_goh@carzauto.com.sg

Subject: SLB638H Finalized report

Hi alan,

Here is the finalize report.



Best Regards,
Hwee Jie| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 9807 2012 | Email: Hweejie@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

‘ AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
_ " Www.avg.com



